VENDOR QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SET #3
For the State of Wisconsin Group Insurance Board
Group Health Insurance Administration Services Only Contract
#ETE0003

1. Item 5.3.6.5 identifies Direct Premium billing services.  Can the State confirm that these services are for COBRA and retirees only?  Yes, however vendors are required to offer a conversion plan. Under state law as these are non-group direct pay, there may be some direct billing required for those who elect that coverage.  Otherwise, direct billing will only be to COBRA continuants and retirees and their surviving eligible dependents whose annuity is not sufficient to pay the full monthly premium.

2.   Under attachment 1, section 3.h and again referred to in Attachment 1, section 4.b.iii, enrollment due to change in status requires a "180-day waiting period for pre-existing conditions as evidence of insurability."   Does this mean that enrollment outside of the period allotted due to change in status is subject to a 180-day waiting period before benefits begin, or is it a 180-day period before coverage of pre-existing conditions only?  Coverage will begin immediately, but pre-existing conditions will be excluded for the waiting period of 180-days. When a single subscriber changes to family coverage outside of any established enrollment period, there will be a 180-day waiting period for existing conditions for the newly covered member(s) under the policy.

3. Can the state describe its current banking process and flow? ETF pays the current vendor weekly for the claims they have paid.  The vendor faxes the weekly invoice usually by Monday morning.  The money is due in the vendor’s bank account on Thursday and sent by wire through a wire transfer request to the State Treasury.
4. Can the State describe its current method of submitting eligibility information? Eligibility reports are submitted monthly and provided by way of paper reports to the vendor. In addition, the employer sends an advance carrier copy of each application to the vendor when completed prior to the monthly report.  The advance copy permits the vendor to issue a subscriber identification card and allows claims to be processed and pended, but payment may be withheld until the actual report and premium has been received.  Please review Chapter 5 – Monthly Reporting - of the Employer Administration Manual, Exhibit Q. 

5. Referencing Section 5.17.5.2.3, with the Dual Choice options incorporating HMO networks is it acceptable to provide a GEO Access and disruption analysis for PPP and other various networks (excluding HMO's) to address all members noted in Exhibit O., 6?  Do you foresee the Administrator utilizing an HMO network for the SMP plan?  Yes, GEO network accessibility and disruption analysis is the requirement of the RFP for the data in Exhibit 6. The reference to “HMO” in the RFP and the exhibit is used to denote the type of plan being analyzed, and not to the HMOs that are part of the overall state program. With regard to using an HMO-type network for SMP, because of the closed network benefit required by Uniform Benefits, SMP is for all practical purposes a self-insured HMO. Any significant change from the current system would require conversations with the winning vendor if the Board wishes to make such a change at a later date.

6. Referencing Section 5.3.6.7, can you provide information regarding your requirements for administering annual verification of permanently disabled dependents? The Department has a process in place for annually verifying a subscriber’s request to continue coverage for dependents over age 19, including disabled dependents. The vendor should have a process in place that annually reviews the medical status of these disabled dependents, as defined in the RFP, exhibit A. The discussion of the process should include how an evaluation of the medical requirements are completed including for the case of "permanently disabled dependents".  In addition, explain how other criteria, marital status and employment status, for example are monitored for the permanently disabled.

7. Can you expand on the roles and responsibilities of the ombudsperson you reference in Section 5.14.2? The vendor should explain in detail how ombuds activities are handled operationally and demonstrate quantitatively the effectiveness where appropriate, including but not limited to those activities indicated in Section 5.14.2. Methods of monitoring customer service activities and quality improvement initiatives should be explained here.

Because the Department has an extensive administrative appeal process required by ETF11, Wis. Admin, Code, the successful bidder will have extensive experience integrating its ombuds functions at all levels of the claim review process.  To the extent possible, the Department wishes to rely on the less formal ombuds function to resolve issues prior to the formal appeal.  Indicate how your company manages some of the unique problems associated with large employers.  For example, how does your company coordinate subscriber appeals with all interested parties (legal, medical, employer, subscriber, providers, etc.)?

The Board requires strong member advocacy. Your company's efforts in this area should be illustrated here.

